EDWARD B. WALSH & ASSOCIATES, INC.
Complete Civil Engineering Design / Consultation Services
Whiteland Business Park
855 Springdale Drive, Suite 202
Exton, PA 19341

September 11, 2023

Mr. Robert Zienskowski, Township Manager
East Vincent Township

262 Ridge Road

Spring City, Pa. 19475

Re: Bechtel Farm at Stony Run Subdivision at 446 Stony Run Road
Dear Mr. Zienskowski:

The revised PennDOT HOP Submission was made to PennDOT on August 10, 2023, with the
Township cc'd. The Applicant is awaiting PennDOT's response, as the HOP Permit is subject to
Final Plan Approval. The plan review comments will be addressed at the final subdivision
development and review process.

Should you have any questions or require any clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Very truly yours,
EDWARD B. WALSH & ASSOC., INC.
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Adam J. Brower, P.E.
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